Jinat Ansari

From: Gandhi, Devanshi <devanshi.gandhi@radissonblu.com>

Sent: 23 September 2025 18:28

To: kaushalia.devendra@perceptindia.in

Cc: sanchitjambhale@perceptindia.in; jinat.ansari@perceptindia.in; Amritsar,
Reservations1; 'Duty Manager'; afom@rdamritsar.com; Rampal, Mohit

Subject: RE: Room Requirement on 26th September 25

Dear Sir/ Mam,
Greetings from Radisson Blu, Amritsar!

We appreciate your interest in Radisson Blu in the holy city. Please note the below confirmation details:

Guest Name Dr Ramesh
Confirmation Number 897542

Check-in Date 26.09.2025

Arrival Details 14:00

Check-Out Date 27.09.2025
Departure Details 12:00

Number of rooms 01

Occupancy Single

Inclusions MAP

Rate Per Room Per Night INR 9500+18% GST
Room Type Business Class
Mode Of Payment Direct Payment by Guest

“May we request to share your GST Number and company details (if any) which you would require to reflect on the
final Invoice”

Bank Punjab National Bank
Address of Bank Branch The Mall, Amritsar 143001 Punjab ( India)
Account Name Radisson Blu Hotel, Amritsar

Account Number 3015002100052814
RTGS/NEFT IFS Code PUNB0301500
Swift Code PUNBINBBAHB
MICR Code 143024019

Note: Guests visiting the hotel need to carry appropriate swimming costumes to use the swimming pool area.

Preferences: Any special requests, including for bed types (king/twin), extra bed, room location, Smoking/ Smoking
room, or any other such requirements during the stay, are not guaranteed and are provided based on the
availability at check-in.

For Sedan cabs, the transfers will be offered for INR 600 + 12% taxes per way from the Airport and 1,300 + 12%
taxes from the Railway Station. Car for Day Use can also be booked for local sightseeing for 04 hours 40 kms for
2,200 + 12% taxes and 08 hours 80 kms for 3,500 + 12% taxes (Toll and parking charges extra). Please advise if you
may wish to book the same with pick-up details.



For Innova cab, the transfers will be offered for INR 800 + 12% taxes per way from the Airport and 1,700 + 12% taxes
from the Railway Station. Car for Day Use can also be booked for local sightseeing for 04 hours 40 kms for 3,000 +
12% taxes and 08 hours 80 kms for 4,500 + 12% taxes (Toll and parking charges extra). Please advise if you may wish
to book the same with pick-up details.

Arrival / Departure Policy: Our usual check-in time is 1400 hours and check-out time is 1200 noon. Early check-in
and late check-out are subject to room availability and will be charged.

Cancellation Policy: If you wish to cancel your room reservation, you will need to inform the hotel before 48 hours
of arrival. Bookings that are canceled within 48 hours of the arrival date will incur one (1) night’'s accommodation as
a cancellation penalty. In case of a No-Show, full-stay retention charges will be applicable

Proof of Identity: A recent Government notification requires all guests checking in to produce valid proof of identity
at the time of Registration, failing which the hotel reserves the right to refuse accommodation. (Passport, Visa/OCl
card in case of Foreign Nationals only, Driver’s License, Voter’s ID, or Aadhar Card for Indian citizens will be
accepted)

Child Policy: A child of 0-6 years of age can be accommodated in the parent’s room without any extra charges and 6-

12 years old will be charged 50% of the buffet breakfast rate but without an extra bed. A child of 12 years will be
charged INR 1,500 plus taxes (including buffet breakfast & extra bed) per night.

Warm Regards,

Devanshi Gandhi

Reservation Manager

Radisson Blu Hotel, Amritsar

T:+91 1835311111, D: +91 183 5311111

F:+91 1835311122, M: +91 183 5311111
Reservationsl.amritsar@radissonblu.com
radissonhotels.com/en-us/hotels/radisson-blu-amritsar
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Radisson Blu Hotel Amritsar Sustainability

Airport Road, Amritsar - 143001 ’ Basics

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or the entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, the use of
this information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Email transmission
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free. Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete
or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from any computer. Although the sender endeavours to maintain a computer virus free
network, the sender does not warrant that this transmission is virus free and will not be liable for any damages
resulting from any virus transmitted.



From: Mohit Rampal <mohit.rampal@rdamritsar.com>

Sent: 23 September 2025 17:27

To: Amritsar, Reservations1 <reservationsl.amritsar@radissonblu.com>

Cc: sanchit.jambhale@perceptindia.in; jinat.ansari@perceptindia.in; kaushalia.devendra@perceptindia.in; 'Duty
Manager' <dm@rdamritsar.com>; afom@rdamritsar.com; Gandhi, Devanshi <devanshi.gandhi@radissonblu.com>
Subject: FW: Room Requirement on 26th September 25

CAUTION: This mail originated from outside the organization. Please take extreme precautions: do|
not click on a link or open an attachment unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

safe. Hospitality businesses are currently in HIGH alert mode due to phishing attacks, so if in doubt,
phish message before interacting with it.

Dear Reservation Team,
Greetings for the day!
Please confirm the booking as below.

Radisson Blu Hotel, Amritsar.

Guest Name Dr Ramesh

Phone Number Kaushalia :-7208466260
Company name Percept Limited

GST Details 27AACCP5602QLZ2
Check-In Date 26-09-25

Arrival Details 14:00

Check-Out Date 27-09-25

Departure Details 11:59 am

Number of rooms 01 Business Room
Occupancy 01 Single

Inclusions MAP( Breakfast & Dinner)
Rate Per Room Per Night 9500+taxes

Mode Of Payment direct by the guest.

Please find the bank details and QR code attached for your reference. Kindly share the payment receipt at the
earliest.

Important: The room will be released and the booking will be automatically cancelled within 24 hours if the advance
payment is not received, without any further intimation from the reservations team.

Arrival / Departure Policy: Our usual check-in time is 1400 hours and check-out time is 1200 noon. Early check-in
and late check-out is subject to room availability and will be charged.

Early, check in from 06:00 hrs. - 10:00 hrs. Shall be charged @ 50% of the room rate (depending on subject to
room availability) and early check in before 06:00 hrs. shall be charged in full of room rate.

Late, departures after 14:00 hrs. - 17:00 hrs. Shall be charged @ 50% of the room rate (depending on subject to
room availability) and late departure after 17: 00 hrs. shall be charged in full of room rate



“May we request to share your GST Number and company details (if any) which you would require to reflect on the
final Invoice”

Cancellation Policy: If you wish to cancel your room reservation, you will need to inform the hotel prior to 72hrs of
arrival. Bookings that are cancelled inside 72hrs of the arrival date will incur one (1) nights’ accommodation as a
cancellation penalty. In case of No-Show full stay retention charges will be applicable Kindly feel free to contact for
any assistance

Warm Regards,

Mohit Rampal

Sales Manager

Radisson Blu Hotel, Amritsar.

T:+91 183 5311111, D: +91 183 5311111

F: +91 183 5311122, M: +91 9501129955
Mohit.rampal@rdamritsar.com
radissonhotels.com/en-us/hotels/radisson-blu-amritsar
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Radisson Blu Hotel Amritsar
Airport Road, Amritsar - 143001

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or the entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, the use of this information or any disclosure, copying or
distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free. Therefore, we do
not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. Although the sender endeavours to maintain a computer virus free
network, the sender does not warrant that this transmission is virus free and will not be liable for any damages resulting from any virus
transmitted.

From: Kaushalia Devendra [mailto:kaushalia.devendra@perceptindia.in]

Sent: 23 September 2025 13:03

To: 'Mohit Rampal'

Cc: 'Amritsar, Reservationsl'; sanchit.jambhale@perceptindia.in; jinat.ansari@perceptindia.in
Subject: RE: Room Requirement on 26th September 25




Dear Mohit,
Kindly note that the below booking is confirm, please block the room and share confirmation number.
Also share your GST CERTIFICATE, CANCELLED CHEQUE AND PAN CARD COPY FOR VENDOR REGISTRATION.

Regards,
Kaushalia
7208466260

From: Mohit Rampal [mailto:mohit.rampal@rdamritsar.com]

Sent: 23 September 2025 12:54

To: kaushalia.devendra@perceptindia.in

Cc: 'Amritsar, Reservationsl1' <reservationsl.amritsar@radissonblu.com>; sanchit.jambhale@perceptindia.in;
jinat.ansari@perceptindia.in

Subject: RE: Room Requirement on 26th September 25

Caution : This email has orginated from outside the organisation. Don't respond to the email OR click on
links OR open attactment unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Greetings for the day!

As per the trailing email, the rooms are available at Radisson Blu Hotel, Amritsar, and we can offer the
following discounted room tariff:

Radisson Blu Hotel, Amritsar
Check-In: 26™ September 2025
Check-Out: 27" September 2025
Room Category:

e 01 Business King/Twin Room
e (Rooms are subject to availability at the time of confirmation.)

Occupancy: Single
Room Tariff:
e Business Class : INR 9500 + 18% taxes per room per night

Meal Plan: MAP (Breakfast & Dinner only)
Inclusions:
e Meals served at the coffee shop.
o Complimentary use of Fitness Centre and pool.
o Tea/Coffee makers in room with complimentary daily replenishment.

o Complimentary access to basic Wi-Fi for up to 4 devices per room per day.

Arrival / Departure Policy:



e Check-in time is 1400 hours and check-out time is 1200 noon. Early check-in and late check-out are
subject to room availability and will be charged accordingly.

Kindly Note:

o Above rates are valid till 23/09/2025.

e These rates are not valid for blackout & long weekend dates like Xmas, New Year's, etc.

o Tax applicable is subject to change as per government policies.

o Room rates are net non-commissionable.

e We are not holding any rooms currently but can do so upon confirmation with credit card details
(please provide credit card details telephonically).

o Guests must carry appropriate swimming costumes to use the pool area.

e Room charges may vary at the time of reservation confirmation due to dynamic rates based on
occupancy and demand.

Local Attractions:

e Sri Harmandir Sahib (Golden Temple)
o Jallianwala Bagh

e Wagah Border Ceremony

e Gobindgarh Fort

e Sadda Pind

e Sri Durgiana Temple

e Partition Museum

o Hall Bazaar

e Ram Tirth Temple

e War Memorial

Kindly feel free to contact for any assistance.

Earn more on your stay with Radisson Rewards. Scan and download Radisson Rewards App.

Regards,

Warm Regards,

Mohit Rampal Sales Manager
T:+91 183 53 111 11, D: +91 9501129955
F:+91 183 53 111 22
mohit.rampal@rdamritsar.com

radissonhotels.com/en-us/hotels/radisson-blu-amritsar
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RADISSON

MEETINGS

Meetings with more benefits

Enjoy up to 3 complimentary benefits
for your next meeting or event

BOOK BY 30 NOVEMBER

From: Amritsar, Reservationsl [mailto:reservationsl.amritsar@radissonblu.com]
Sent: 23 September 2025 12:24

To: Rampal, Mohit

Subject: FW: Room Requirement on 26th September 25

From: Kaushalia Devendra <kaushalia.devendra@perceptindia.in>

Sent: 23 September 2025 11:17

To: Amritsar, Reservationsl <reservationsl.amritsar@radissonblu.com>

Cc: 'sanchit jambhale' <sanchit.jambhale@perceptindia.in>; 'jinat ansari' <jinat.ansari@perceptindia.in>
Subject: Room Requirement on 26th September 25

CAUTION: This mail originated from outside the organization. Please take extreme precautions: do|
not click on a link or open an attachment unless you recognize the sender and know the content is|
safe. Hospitality businesses are currently in HIGH alert mode due to phishing attacks, so if in doubt,
please report the suspected phish message before interacting with it.

Dear Sir,

Kindly block 1 single occupancy room on MAP basis as per below given details.
Check In: 26-09-2025

Check Out: 27-09-2025

Guest Name : Dr Ramesh

kindly share the quotation at earliest.

Also share your GST CERTIFICATE, CANCELLED CHEQUE AND PAN CARD COPY FOR
VENDOR REGISTRATION.

Your prompt response would be highly appreciated.

Kaushalia Devendra
Percept Mice (A Division of Percepft Limited)
Mobile No: +91 7208466260
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Confidentiality Disclaimer

This communication contains confidential or legally privileged information. The material, data, information, idea, concept, theme, data, ideas, stories, concepts,
abstracts, notes, etc. (Proprietary Information) contained in this communication is the sole and exclusive property of Percept Limited. and form part of this
communication solely for the discussion with the addressee. The Proprietary information contained in this communication may be used only in the manner and
for the purposes as may be expressly permitted by Percept Limited.. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this Proprietary Information in
error, please notify us immediately by responding to this by post/email and delete it from your records. Any use, utilization dissemination, distribution or
copying of this Proprietary Information without proper authorization by us is strictly prohibited. Damages merely shall not be a sufficient remedy for violation of
the aforesaid and we are entitled to the remedies by way of injunction, specific performance and other equitable relief for any breach of the above in addition
to any other remedies available to us at law or in equity. All rights reserved with Percept Limited.



